


[Type here]

 +5 BONUS

10

Alpha Noah

Growing up has been tough since that incident.

Now that I think about it, I don't think Diane wanted to hurt me but it still doesn't make sense that she disappeared.

I couldn't sleep at night, I ate more and my mood got terrible.

There must have been times my dad considered putting an end to it all but he was too stubborn. I kind of wish he did.

Admits of it all, I had a jealous brother.

He hated all the attention I was getting and would pick a fight with me from time to time just to let my dad see that I was a monster.

Every werewolf teenager got their wolf at the age of sixteen or seventeen but I have had symptoms of mine forever because of the incident.

My grandfather hired people to train me to become the strongest alpha ever.

I was trained physically and emotionally and soon I got used to the symptoms that came with my curse.

Three days Before the day of my turning, my eye took a different shade. Kids in school thought I was cool with my

[Type here]

★ +5 BONUS

new deep orange contact lenses.

I would sweat profusely and only want to stay in the coldest places.

In school, I would run to the bathroom to lock myself in and take off my clothes, dripping myself from head to toe.

When I explained what was going on to my dad, he requested I stay at home to keep a close watch on me.

When the heat started I would pull my clothes off and run outside to the snow rolling on the flow like a mad husky.

The experts said there was a war going on in my body. The fight between my wolf, my human self, and whatever creatures the witches put in me. They weren't sure I would survive but my dad and grandfather would not give up.

There were ways to try a new form of medicine, herbs, or treatment for me.

On the day of change was in intense pain. I was locked in the underground basement of the manor.

As the moon got fuller and brighter, my pain got worse.

It was unlike anything they had ever seen.

My brother had experienced his change earlier than I and he was never locked in any cage. It's like they were scared of me.

I was a monster that other monsters feared.

[Type here]

+5 BONUS

When I finally changed, my father and others who watched were short of words. I was almost double the size of an alpha.

My size alone was just too intimidating for one to deny my superiority.

They took pictures and kept a recording of the first Thylacine to ever exist.

No one knows if there will ever be another after me or if the curse will reign on me alone. I was confined in the iron cage for more than two days, till I changed back to my human form.

My brother's jealousy grew stronger but I had no time to nurse his feelings because I was struggling with mine.


After much training, control, and study of my Thyla. It was concluded that I was much faster than the usual wolves and my senses were stronger. Naturally, I was also stronger too.

The witches were not done with me when my people found me. Rumors had it that they wanted to take the blood of a full-blown Thyla and inject it into younglings to form an army for their kind. Good thing they never got to do that because I wouldn't want anyone to experience such a horrible life.

I was a lone child, I had no friends or girlfriends even though I was in a school of werewolves. They were afraid of me.

My brother never acted like he never knew me. No one

[Type here]

 +5 BONUS

could tell that we were brothers because we weren't identical.

My brother looked more like my father while I looked like someone else. Maybe my mom.

We had just resumed a new year in school and new students were admitted.

I was trying to pick a new locker for myself when we both headed in the same direction.

"Oh sorry but I took it first!" She said aggressively.

Sorry, I'll find a new one. I said and walked away slowly.

"Wait, I was just messing with you, she said, pulling me back slowly.

"I'm Tulip," she smiled and stretched her arms forward.

Noah, I'm Noah. I took her warm hand.

"Noah, let's settle who gets the locker over lunch at the cafeteria," she said

"No, I'm fine, I'll just get another one. It's no big deal."

I walked to the nearest free locker and opened it.

" See! Free locker!" I opened it and dumped my stuff in.

She rolled her eyes at me.

"I just wanted to get to know you over lunch but it's fine,"


4/7

Commented [Ma1]:

Commented [Ma2R1]:

Commented [Ma3R1]:

[Type here]

 +5 BONUS

she said and locked her box in the locker

Oh, I was so dumb I don't even recognize a kind gesture anymore.

" Hey tulip, sorry... Let's get lunch together. " I smiled awkwardly at her.

She grabbed my arm and we walked to get lunch together.

All eyes were on us and I had no idea why.

" You are the tiger, right? " She said so casually while stuffing food in her mouth.

Well, I didn't expect that to come out so soon. All the while we spoke all I could think of was what would happen if she finds out what I really am but since that is already out there in the open, I have nothing to hide anymore.

" Yes, I am. " I said slowly


"So freaking cool! What's that like?" And that was how our friendship started.

Tulip was the only one that made me feel safe. Our love was seamless and easy. I discovered my true self around her and what true happiness felt like.

A lot of guys had eyes for Tulip, including my twin brother but she didn't have feelings for him.

She loved only me!

[Type here]

 +5 BONUS

Our relationship truly started after we were done with school. We knew that we were meant for each other and wasted no time.

Grandfather had died in our final year in school and a year later my dad followed.

It was time to appoint the Alpha.

The pack recognized my supremacy but a few bad eggs would not allow me

One of them being my brother.

He would die on the rock that he is my older brother because I came out five minutes after he did, so he deserves to be alpha. He argues that the only reason why I was made alpha was because of my curse and he had a point.

I never wanted to be an alpha.


He has had a few people loyal to him but I was already appointed.

He hated my guts, I would never understand why. I was the one who went through a traumatic experience so why do I have to go through that with him too?

I was so glad that I had Tulip by my side.

Tulip had told me about the advances she gets from my bro and how he tells her that he will become alpha soon,

[Type here]

 +5 BONUS

convincing her to join him.


On one occasion, I got angry at the news and decided to face him.



I warned him to stay off Tulip and find a mate for himself but he didn't utter a word...

He had bigger plans for me.

On that fateful night, groups of packs were mobilized to plot a coup against me...

I had no idea.

 Comments

 Vote (99) 

77

